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Consequently, based on References 2 and } included in the attached report,
Lr&l requests an exemption to the ATWS Rule EFAS diversity requirements.
Our original position on the adequacy of EFAS diversity remains unchanged,
however, and is reiterated for completeness.

We recognize that there is some potential for an exemption review to delay
issuance of a safety evaluation report, Therefore, we request your timely
review of the DSS and TT design (separately from the exemption request)

in order to support design finalization, procurement and construction of
the DSS/TT during t.. Jrd refueling outage (tentatively scheduled to begin
in September, 1989).

Should we be able to provide you with additional information to assist in

your review, please do not hesitate to contact Roy Pradeos at (504) 595-2806.

Yours very truly,

e

R.F. Burski
Manager
Nuclear Safety & Regulatory Affairs

RFB/MIM/plm

c¢: E.L. Blake, W.M. Stevenson, J.A. Calve, D.L. Wigginton, R.D. Martin,
NRC Resident Inspector's Office (W3)
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